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State of Alaska

Dept. of Transportation & Public Facilities

Central Region – Highway & Aviation Design


Providing for the Safe Movement of People and Goods and the Delivery of State Services

	estimate      update      notification



	From:  fcp
	To:
CR Highway Design and Construction Engineers, file
	Date:
	24.0301

	Project No.: 2024
	Project: AASHTOware Project (AWP) – Central Region

	Subject:
AASHTOWare Consultant Account Renewal


Consultant Account

Access to AWP requires a Lightweight Directory Access Protocol (LDAP). Consultant LDAP, and by association AWP access, is good for one year. A DOT&PF employee/sponsor submits to the Office of Information (OIT) for the Consultants LDAP initially, and each year after.
(
Project Manager (PM), or
(
AWP Module Administrator (MA)
Account Renewal
1.
Consultant receives the message: "User account has expired"
2.
Consultant contacts a DOT&PF employee.

3.
DOT&PF employee contacts the Office of Information Technology (OIT) and requests account reauthorization.

4.
OIT renews the account.

After OIT renews the consultants' LDAP, the user should be able to access AWP again. If the consultant is unable to access AWP, after the LDAP is renewed, contact an AWP MA. Refer to the AASHTOWare Project User Guides for further information. Links are included below. Same Instruction are on the local network and internet.
Network Drive "hyd" on 'Aviation Ave File Server (hyperion)':

\\dot\shared\avi\hyd\Estimates\Users\Instructions\AWP
Internet ADOT FTP Site:

http://www.dot.state.ak.us/creg/design/highways/Estimate/Instructions/AWP
Central Region Module Administrators (MA)
Preconstruction

Aviation Contracts – Matt Hansen; Design - Aaron Hughes
Highway Design - Fred Park
Civil Rights & Labor:  Melody Burgos

Global Material:  Patrick Hearney, Brian Braeutigam

Construction and Materials:  Aryan Azarsepandan, Brian Braeutigam

Items Administrators
Preconstruction

Aviation Design - Aaron Hughes

Highway Design - Fred Park 

Construction and Materials:  Brian Braeutigam
AASHTOWare Project Home

http://dot.alaska.gov/aashtoware/index.shtml
AASHTOWare Project  User Guides, Quick Reference Guides (QRG):

(
Available electronically:  User Guides, AASHTOWare Project, Transportation & Public Facilities, State of Alaska
AASHTOWare Project Dashboard

(
Working site: https://awp.dot.alaska.gov/Account/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2F
(
Test Site: https://awptest.dot.alaska.gov/Account/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2F#/Dashboard
1
4111 Aviation Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99502 
PH: (907)269-0590
Highway FAX: 243-4409/Aviation FAX:  269-0620


